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July 17, 2020 

VIA E-MAIL ONLY 

Bryan A. Polite, Council of Trustees Chairman 
Shinnecock Indian Nation 
P.O. Box 5006 
Southampton, NY 11969-5006 

Re: Shinnecock Indian Nation Gaming Ordinance 

Dear Chairman Polite: 

This letter is to inform you that the Shinnecock Indian Nation’s Gaming Ordinance, enacted by 
Resolution #2020-011 on April 8, 2020 is approved by operation of law. 

Pursuant to the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act and NIGC regulations, the Chairman has ninety 
days from the date of submission to either approve or disapprove a gaming ordinance.1 Any ordinance not 
acted upon at the end of the ninety-day period is considered approved by the Chairman, but only to the 
extent that it is consistent with IGRA and NIGC regulations.2 The NIGC received the Gaming Ordinance 
on April 17, 2020. The 90-day deadline to approve or disapprove the ordinance is July 16, 2020. Because 
the Chairman took no action within the ninety-day period, the Nation’s gaming ordinance is approved to 
the extent it is consistent with IGRA and NIGC regulations.   

It is the Office of General Counsel’s opinion that while the Nation’s Gaming Ordinance is 
substantially compliant with IGRA, the Nation did not submit copies of all tribal gaming regulations. 
Please submit a copy of the Nation’s gaming regulations upon enactment. 

Thank you for submitting the Gaming Ordinance. If you have any questions, please contact 
Senior Attorney Maria Getoff at 703-338-7748. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Hoenig 
General Counsel 

cc: Greg Smith, HOBBS, STRAUS, DEAN & WALKER, LLP 

1 25 U.S.C. § 2710(e); 25 C.F.R. § 522.9. 
2 Id.  


























































































